. Office of the City Clerk
City of Oakland Oakiand Ciy Hall |
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza,

Room 201
Oakland, California 94612

CITY OF OAKLAND

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 03-0303 Version: 2 Name: Continuum of Care Council Consultation - Kathie
Barkow
Type: City Resolution Status: Passed
File created: 11/12/2003 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council
On agenda: 2/10/2004 Final action: 2/17/2004
Title: Subject: Continuum of Care Council Consultation - Kathie Barkow
From: Department of Human Services

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing 1) Acceptance and appropriation of $49,458 in
funds allocated from the County of Alameda for homeless program services; 2) Negotiation and
execution of a Memorandum of Understanding approved by the County of Alameda Board of
Supervisors to provide such funds; and 3) The City Manager to enter into a professional services
contract with Kathie Barkow for $49,458 for a period ending no later than June 30, 2004, for
consultation services to the Alameda County-wide Continuum of Care Council

Sponsors: Human Services Department
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 03-0303.pdf, 2. 03-0303.pdf resched, 3. 3 2-10-04.pdf, 4. S-10.18CC 2-17-04.pdf, 5. 78352

CMS.pdf
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
2/17/2004 2 Meeting of the Oakland City Adopted Pass
Council
2/10/2004 2 *Life Enrichment Committee Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass
and Forward
1/13/2004 2 *Life Enrichment Committee Rescheduled
12/9/2003 2 *Life Enrichment Committee Scheduled
11/20/2003 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Withdrawn with No New Date
11/13/2003 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Continuum of Care Council Consultation - Kathie Barkow
From: Department of Human Services

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing 1) Acceptance and appropriation of $49,458 in funds allocated
from the County of Alameda for homeless program services; 2) Negotiation and execution of a Memorandum of
Understanding approved by the County of Alameda Board of Supervisors to provide such funds; and 3) The City
Manager to enter into a professional services contract with Kathie Barkow for $49,458 for a period ending no later
than June 30, 2004, for consultation services to the Alameda County-wide Continuum of Care Council
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